
Xra 3, C. Itabaek
Mercer Art Center
240 Mercer Street
New Tork N .y.

Dear Kr. Kabaok

eae . Check for #3000 .00

ie vusul6s
video producers

111 east 14 st., nye 10003
(212)473-2054

our rental agreement with you for the space known as The
Kitchen and located at 2

	

Mercer Street calls for a minim=
payment of $5000 .00 by December ,31, 1971 and a

	

IXus of
.0, OO0 .00 on the same day . The maximum payment depende

the sire of grants received by us .

Due to the facet that only a fraction of the funds which was
requested from the Council on the Arts have been granted thus
star, we would llke you ice accept payment of., ,$3000 .00 on
December 31, 1971. Additional funds will be forthcoming as
soon as we are in a position to do so.

we request that the $3040.00 will unable gas to Oboupf the

spass leased from you until ,,brae 30 0 1972 . at which time

are will renegotiate for the remainder of the year. If this
is acceptable to you, release si$n the errme1osed Sgpy of this
letter and return it to us .

December 216 .971

d aeere

~~A ~ T~,
'oody~ Vasulka


